
tt!Cpt 3l1n.5tnm. 
THE FOLLOWING HA VB BEEN DEPOSITED AS LOANS. 

A valuable collection of Illuminated Missals.- DR. 
SYDENH..\.M. 

A collection of Roman Coins, found at Holway.­
W. BLAKE, EsQ. 

Pair of Jack Boots and Sword, about the time of Mon­
mouth; found inside a partition in the Manor House at 
Bunow.--CAPT. BARRETT. 
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Two Antelope Heads.-M.Rs. BICKNELL. -· 
Specimens of Roman Pottery.-W. P. PINCH.ARD, EsQ. 
An Antique Silver Ring found at Exeter. 
Five Guinea piece of the reign of Charles 11. 
F088il Fern, &c.-W. JACOBSON, EsQ. 
Spear-heads and other Roman Remains, from Prythrop 

Park, Oxfordshire.-REv. F. W ARRE. 

PURCHASED BY THE SOCIETY. 

The Palmoutographical Society's Journal. 

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED DURING THE YEAR ) 854. 
Textrinum Antiquorum, or, The Art of Weaving among 

the Ancients, by J ames Y ates, M.A.; Pamphlet on the use 
of the terms Acanthus, Acanthion, &c., in the ancient 
classics ; Do. on the Bulla, worn by the Roman Boys, 
the Proceedings of Literary and Philosophical Society of 
Liverpool, 1853 to 1854.-JAMES YATES, EsQ. 

Architectural_Studies in Francc.-By the author­
REV. J. PETIT, M.A. 

A Crustacian from the Lias at Curry RiveL-
W. MuNKToN, EsQ. 

Two Blind-fish, and specimens of Stalactites from the 
Mammoth cave, Kentucky.-W. E. SuRTEES, ESQ. 

A Pamphlet on the Faussett Collection.-
C. RoACH SMITH, EsQ. 

A Pamphlet on the science of Geology aud its applica­
tion; a collection of Devonian Limestones, with Corals; a 
Geological Map of parts of Somerset.-J. D. PRING, EsQ. 

Zoological Journal, 1824-29, 4 vols.; Transactions of the 
Royal Society of Edinburgh, vol. 10 to 20; Memoirs of the 
Wernerian Natural History Society, 4 vols. and 3 parts; 
Robert of Gloucester's and Langtoft's Chronicles.-

SIR ·w. C. TREVELY AN, Bart. 



16 SIXTH ANNUAL JUETING. 

The Proceedings of the .Architectural Society of Scot· 
land, session 1853-4.-By post. 

The Book of the Axe.-By the author-
Ma. G. P. R. PuLJUlf. 

The defence against the reply of P.C., by J. Whitgift, 
1574.-J. A. YA'IHAN, EsQ. 

Fossil specimens of Trilobites, Ferns, &c.; from Sear­
borough and Dudley.-C. WINDLE, ESQ. 

Head of Antelope; Case of Arrows.-Mr. P. TAYLOB. 
Specimen of Ore, containing silver and copper, from a 

lle$",~overed mine at Ashburton; and silver and lead 
ore·ffohf~rnwall.-Mas. G. H. PAYNE. 
~ecinieo,ofthe First Printing done at Taunton.-

. . . H. N ORRIS, .ESQ. 

Specimens of Stalactite, from Holwell cavem.-
. . . . J. D. PRING, ESQ. 

A series of rock specimens, from Scotland.-
Sm W. C. TREVELYAN, Bart. 

Two fossil Ink-bags, from Ilmineter.-C. MooaE, EsQ. 
Three Medals, commemorative of Alliance between 

France and England, &c. ; Pamphlet on the Antiquities 
of the Anglo-Saxon Cemeteries, and a catalogue of the 
drawings, miniaturP.s, cameos, &c., illustrative of the Bona­
parte family; through THOHAS DAWSON, EsQ. 

Copy of Magna Charta.-MR. E. JEBOULT. 
Bones of Rhinoceros tichorinus, from the excavations at 

the Gaol at Wilton. 
A Block of Timber from the same. 
Stuffed Swan.-F. C. JoHNSON, EsQ. 
Coins-of Harold, struck at Bristol; Canute, struck at 

Bruton; Edward the Confessor, struck at Hastinga.­
REV. T. F .. DYJIQC][, 
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Large bead of Alligator; head of Wild Boar; three 
Vampire Bats, &c. ; through J. F. N OBMAN, EsQ. 

Fourteen specimens of Zoophytes, from Minebead.­
MJ:ss GIFFOBD. 

Pottery from Castle N eroche, and from Bath ; Roman 
horse shoes from Staple Fitzpaine.-Rev. F. WABBE. 

Gorgonia V errucosa, from Sea ton; Sertularire, &c., 
mounted in spirits; Internal Shells of the Sepia and Loligo, 
together with their mandibles and ink-bags ; Various spe­
cimens of the sam.e, mounted in spirits ; a specimen of the 
Aphrodite or Sea-mouse.-REv. W. A. J ONES. 

The following Publications have been received during 
the year 1854, in exchange for the Proceedings of the 
Society:-

Reports and Papers of the Architectural Societies of 
Northampton, York, the Diocese of Lincoln, and Bedford­
shire, for 1853. 

Sussex Archreological Collections, voL 6. 
Journal of the British Archlllological Association, April, 

July,and October, 1854. 

1854, PJ.BT L J) 


